
 
Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ 

Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000 Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906 DX 30555 (Margate) www.thanet.gov.uk 
Interim Chief Executive: Colin Carmichael 

 
 
 
Date: 20 November 2023 
Our Ref: Tourism Working Party/Agenda 
Ask For: Charles Hungwe 
Direct Dial: 01843 577207 
Email: charles.hungwe@thanet.gov.uk 
 
 
 

TOURISM REVIEW WORKING PARTY 
 

30 NOVEMBER 2023 
 
A meeting of the Tourism Review Working Party will be held at 5.30 pm on Thursday, 30 
November 2023 via Online Only. 
 
Membership: 
 
Councillor Britcher (Chair); Councillors: Austin, Britcher, D Green, Kup and Packman 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
Item 
No 

                                                        Subject 

  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
4. EVIDENCE GATHERING SESSION  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Please scan this barcode for an electronic copy of this agenda. 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should I take?  
 
Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on your 
Register of Interest Form.  
 
If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so far as you 
are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the DPI during the 
declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under discussion, or when the 
interest has become apparent 
 
Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation by the 
Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the Monitoring 
Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-  

 
1. Not speak or vote on the matter; 
2. Withdraw from the meeting room during  the consideration of the matter; 
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.  
 
Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should I take? 
 
A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function) which: 
 
1. Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or 

Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence, permission or 
registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated person;  

2. And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would 
reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the public 
interest.  

 
An associated person is defined as: 
● A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including your 

spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife, or as if you are 
civil partners; or 

● Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are a 
partner, or any company of which they are directors; or 

● Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities 
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;  

● Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which you are 
appointed or nominated by the Authority; or 

● any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and which: 
- exercises functions of a public nature; or 
- is directed to charitable purposes; or 
- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public opinion or 

policy (including any political party or trade union) 
 
An Authority Function is defined as: -  
● Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not relate 

particularly to your tenancy or lease; or 
● Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council; 
● Any ceremonial honour given to members of the  Council 
● Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992  
 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 

If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must 
declare the existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the 
matter, or when the interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda 
item.  
 
Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a 
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to 
the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:- 
 

1. Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make 
representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being discussed in 
which case you can speak only) 

2. Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after speaking. 
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision.  
 
Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality 
 
Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or 
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £25 or more. You must, at the commencement of the 
meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the gift, benefit or 
hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration relates to that person or 
body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a significant interest, in which case it 
should be declared as outlined above.  
 
What if I am unsure? 
 
If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or 
the Committee Services Manager well in advance of the meeting. 
 
If you need to declare an interest then please complete the declaration of interest form. 
 

 

Page 4

Agenda Item 2

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdYy7shF1kh6tvdSh3acxVRm70cKPLFkRBFNyVx2TgejRcm4w/viewform?usp=sf_link


TOURISM REVIEW WORKING PARTY 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 26 October 2023 at 5.30 pm in the Online Only. 
 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Leo Britcher (Chair); Councillors Austin, D Green and 
Packman 

  
 

4. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations made at the meeting. 
 

6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
Members agreed the minutes as a correct record of the meeting held on 12 September 
2023. 
 

7. EVIDENCE GATHERING SESSION  
 
In the absence of Councillor Britcher, Councillor Austin chaired the meeting and invited 
Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhoods to lead the discussion first by sharing her views 
regarding the negative impact of tourism in Thanet and what lessons the Council could 
learn from other district councils that have faced similar experiences. 
  
During her presentation, Penny Button made the following comments: 
  

• TDC had worked with event organisers to make them a worthwhile and positive 
experience for visitors and local residents; 

• There were some youth gatherings in Broadstairs and Margate; 
• These gatherings at certain spots were usually more prevalent at the beginning of 

the summer season. This peaked after the school exams; 
• More recently that had been at the beginning of the school holidays; 
• The Council worked with Kent Police on these issues. However, resources were 

limited; 
• Having knowledge of the local issues and environment was important in tackling 

anti-social behaviour (ASB); 
• Getting adequate numbers of police officers to patrol hotspots for youth ASB 

especially at peak times was always a challenge; 
• The Council was also facing the challenge of individuals who were camping on 

beaches; 
• Getting adequate officer numbers for enforcement was a challenge; 
• TDC officers went on a learning visit to Bournemouth in 2021 to see if they could 

emulate some of the approaches used by Bournemouth City Council; 
 

• Bournemouth had one beach and Thanet had three; 
• Bournemouth had a location on the beach where all agencies met daily to discuss 

enforcement issues. They had CCTV inside the meeting venue so they were 
always monitoring activities on their beach; 

• Bournemouth also used the Beach Check app for monitoring and they actively 
input information in the app; 

• TDC’s beach enforcement should use this app; 
• Zoning was also useful for attending and responding to incidents on beaches; 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 
 

• Bournemouth’s Community Safety Team was accredited and the Police just gives 
them some of their enforcement powers; 

• TDC was looking into that accreditation in order for the Community Safety Team 
to have more powers to enforce; 

• However, accreditation was an expensive exercise. 
  
Members made comments and asked questions as follows: 
  

• With regards to accreditation of officers in the Community Safety Team, could 
TDC provide accreditation training subject to those officers staying with the 
Council for a stipulated number of years? 

• Could the Council stop advertising Botany Bay? 
• Were there any places near the popular places where parking could be provided 

and prevent access from those points? 
• Could signage for locating bins be made bigger and more visible for visitors to 

these popular sites? 
• Placing bins by bus stops would also mitigate against littering; 
• What was the potential for parking for coaches? 

  
• Considering that most of the enforcement activities were informal in terms of 

resolution of anti-social behaviour, what data did the Council have that could be 
used to understand the impact of PSPOs? 

• Was there a way of working with local community groups who organise events so 
that charges were not as high as they currently were? 

• Was there anything that officers would like the working party to recommend to the 
Overview & Scrutiny Panel out this investigation? 

• Could the working party meet with Kent Police? 
  
Penny Button responded to Member questions and comments as follows: 
  

• TDC could consider providing accreditation of officers working in the Community 
Safety Team in order for them to exercise additional powers that could be 
delegated to them by Kent Police; 

• The Community Safety Team has day to day duties in addition to attending to 
Anti-Social Behaviour incidents; 

• However, the officers were not patrolling officers; 
• With regards to parking issues; TDC was limited in what it could do as this was a 

KCC Highways function; 
• The Parking Strategy that TDC was working on would hopefully improve off-street 

parking and parking areas for visitors; 
• Parking at Botany Bay was more difficult to address because there was no 

potential; 
• Significant work had been carried out regarding coming up with a residents 

parking scheme. However, this did not get the Joint Transportation Board 
approval; 
  

• A number of residents rented out their parking spaces and garages; 
• The Council could consider single lines to enforce parking rules. However, the 

Council did not have towing powers; 
• The Council could come up with a trial but this would require access to a 24-hour 

storage; 
• This summer and the one before there were a lot less complaints received 

regarding parking at Botany Bay and Jos Bay; 
• There were camper van restrictions and the Council was getting both positive and 

negative feedback regarding parking; 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



 
 

• Maybe the Council was missing a trick by not providing camper van parking 
facilities with basic provisions; 

• Currently there was a £10 per night camper van parking charge in place; 
• The Council could consider having a campsite dedicated to pitching of tents not 

just for camper vans only; 
• However, this would not stop ASB completely; 

  
• The Community Safety Team had weekly meetings with Kent Police; 
• It was important to think in advance and plan early in order to bid for resources 

early; say in January of each year; 
• Botany Bay has not been advertised for years. It was still popular because it was 

an iconic place due film and television shots that took place there; 
• It was not possible for the Council to prevent access to the two Bays as the public 

had access rights to those places; 
• Issuing of bin bags and having big signs for where to locate bins might help with 

mitigating littering; 
• Dane Road in Broadstairs and a parking space in Cliftonville were the only sites 

where there was a potential for coach parking; 
• The Dreamland was no longer available as it was sold; 

  
• KCC could be requested to take in planning for parking in those potential sites 

mentioned above; 
• The coach park issue would be raised as part of the Parking Strategy; 
• The working party should also consider the impact of ASB in relation to jet ski 

activities; 
• There was a spike in summer for ASB related to drinking alcohol; 
• There was new legislation that was coming that would make anti-social behaviour 

activities on beaches a criminal offence; 
• With regards to events, some of the events started small but were now attracting 

40,000 people. This meant that these events were no longer community events 
but rather commercial events; 

• Event fees were £375 per day for most events at the highest end and £75 per day 
at the lowest end; 

• Suspension of parking charges during events would be a decision that would 
require KCC consent; 

• Campervan parking facilities would benefit the local area significantly; 
• It was important to consider putting more funding into tackling ASB to enable 

TDC to work better with other agencies. However, the key issue would still be 
getting adequate numbers of staff to monitor and tackle those ABS activities; 

• The working party would benefit in their research from having a discussion with 
Lisa Collingwood, Beach and Coast Manager; 

• Officers were going to approach Kent Police to see if they would be available to 
discuss this subject with the working party. 

  
  
  
 
 
 
Meeting concluded: 6.25 pm 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes of previous meeting

